
BA-647 
Blacksmith Shop, Trentham Property (site) 
east side of Reisterstown Road 
0.45 mile NW of McDonough Road intersection 
Owings Mills 

before 1877 

This building appears on the 1877 Hopkins atlas as a smithy. An old 

photo shows Charles B. Morgan as its occupant. The building stood opposite 

the extinct Ten Mile House (BA-42). Built of stone, the one story building 

measured 23 x 38 feet. It was rented out by Miss Sallie Cradock to Lisa 

Atkinson as a tea room and gift shop. The hearth and chimney were intact in 

197 4, but the roof was partially fallen. This shop is not found on the 1798 tax 

list, but Dawn F. Thomas in The Green Spring Valley quotes Cradock family 

papers showing a blacksmith shop rented out to a tenant operator in 1797. It 

was demolished in August of 1978. 


